
 
 

 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
Parks Canada Agency 

1300 - 635 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 

Bid Fax: (403) 292-4475  

 

AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION 
001  
 

Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 

Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with 

the terms and conditions set out herein, 

referred to herein or attached hereto, the 

goods, services, and construction listed herein 

and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set 

out therefor. 

 

Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 

Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux 

conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 

dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les 

biens, services et construction énumérés ici et 

sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix 

indiqué(s). 

 

 

Comments - Commentaries 

  

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 

 

 

 

 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 

Suite 1300 

635 – 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 

 Title-Sujet  

Asset Storage Building 

Elk Island National Park 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

5P420-17-5080/A 
Date: 

June 7, 2017 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 

SEAG 
PW-17-00779765 

Amendment No. - N° de la modif. 

001 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  
June 9, 2017 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 

MDT - HAR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Jen Maheu 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  

(403) 292-8502 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 

 

 (403) 292-4475 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 

See Herein – Voir ici 

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 

 

Vendor/Firm Name 

 

 

 

Address - Adresse 

 

 

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 

Titale - Titre 

 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      

 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      

 

 

 

 

Signature Date 
 

 



 Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer - l'acheteur 
  5P420-17-5080/A 001 Jen Maheu 

  Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File Name - Nom du dossier  
    5P420-17-5080    Asset Storage Building – Elk Island National Park 
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Amendment 01 
 
This amendment is being raised to distribute answers to bidder questions from the optional site visit on 
May 31, 2017 and questions submitted by email. 
 
Site Visit Attendees 
 

Company Name Representative’s Name 

 Flex-co Construction Corp.  Lyle Mickalyk 

 Taurus Contractors Ltd.  Bert Jonas 

 
 
A) SITE VISIT QUESTIONS 
 
Q1  How many bay doors will Parks Canada be seeking for this building? 
A1  Parks Canada would requires four bay doors for the Asset equipment storage building. Doors to be 
centered along the front side of the building equally spaced. 
 
Q2  Is there any specific spacing between trusses that is not permitted? 
A2  The Contractor must abide by drawings stamped and approved by the successful bidders engineer 
prior to any construction. 
 
Q3  Will the Contractor have regular access to the work area within the gated compound? 
A3  Parks Canada will provide an entry code to the Contractor for the compound gate so that they may 
have regular access to the work area. 
 
Q4  Will the Contractor be allowed to perform concrete mixing on-site? 
A4  The mixing of concrete on-site is permissible, so long as the mix is monitored by the Parks Canada 
Departmental Representative for quality and consistency. 
 
Q5   In section 5.1 of the Statement of Work, an ‘Annex A’ is referenced, yet does not exist within the 
existing tender package. 
A5   Replace “Annex A” with “Section 8 - Environmental Procedures”. The Contractor will refer to and 
abide by Parks Canada environmental best practices included in Section 8 (“Environmental Procedures”) 
of the Statement of Work as found within the Tender Package. 
 
B) EMAILED QUESTIONS 
 
Q6  Item 3.7... Building will require four insulated overhead doors 16’ wide by 14’ high complete with 
automatic electric openers. Please confirm if there is an electrical scope of work required for this building? 
A6   There is no electrical scope of work, we are asking for the openers only to be installed on the doors 
and the electrical will be completed in a future phase. 
 
Q7  Item 3.7....All overhead doors on the building to be installed on the sidewall on the front side only.  
 Please confirm what elevations/elevation the doors are being located on? Are they all in the same wall? 
A7  The overhead doors will all be located on the front wall with equal spacing from the ends of the 
building. 
 

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 


